

Leena Abaza

From: cfocollector@harringtonparknj.gov
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:50 AM
To: 'Leena Abaza'
Subject: OPRA

CAR/ADMIN FEE- 2024 was 15,491.40

Kunjesh Trivedi, Administrator, CFO, CTC, QPA
85 Harriot Ave
Harrington Park, NJ 07640
201-768-8185
201-768-3038
cfocollector@harringtonparknj.gov
administratorcfo@harringtonparknj.gov

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is for the intended addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

Leena Abaza

From: Robert Murphy <rmurphy@hppdnj.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:30 AM
To: Leena Abaza
Subject: Re: OPRA request - Traffic Detail Hours 2024

Leena,

The total number of traffic detail hours worked by Harrington Park Police Department officers in 2024 was:

395

Chief Robert Murphy
Harrington Park Police Department
49 LaRoche Avenue
Harrington Park, NJ 07640

(p) 201-768-2100
(f) 201-768-8042

From: Leena Abaza <clerk@harringtonparknj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:21 AM
To: Robert Murphy <rmurphy@hppdnj.org>
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Traffic Detail Hours 2024

Thank you Chief.

Leena

From: Robert Murphy [mailto:rmurphy@hppdnj.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Leena Abaza <clerk@harringtonparknj.gov>
Subject: Re: OPRA request - Traffic Detail Hours 2024

Leena,

I can get you the total number of traffic detail hours for 2024, but I do not have data on administrative/vehicle fees for the details.

Chief Robert Murphy
Harrington Park Police Department
49 LaRoche Avenue
Harrington Park, NJ 07640

(p) 201-768-2100